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Good afternoon

Thank you for providing this information which we have now had the
opportunity to examine.

It is somewhat surprising that the document does not provide the
evaluations against the mandatory, primary and secondary criteria as
stated in the original planning application. These evaluations are
important to enable a true comparison to be made of the sites
considered and their reasons for rejection.

It would be appreciated if you could provide this information as soon as
possible.

Regards.

Lynette Morrissey
on behalf of Ulnes Walton Action Group
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